FY 2016 Home Visits to TANF Customers
HV-0626-15

Questions and Answers

Question 1:	Does the application have to be double spaced?
Answer:	Yes, see Section VI, Application Format.

Question 2:	What is the grant award period?
Answer:	The award period is for one year 2 option years depending upon funding and performance. 

Question 3:	Will an advance be given, if so, when and how much?  
Answer:	An advance of 2 months operating expenses is generally provided.  The issuance of the advance is dependent upon the date of the award.

Question 4:	Can incentives be given to the clients in the program?
Answer:	Yes.  Monetary and Non-monetary incentives of nominal value may be given to the clients.  Direct financial assistance to clients is prohibited.

Question 5: What are the names of the current TEP Providers?

Answer:	FY 2015 TEP Providers

	Vendor
	Vendor Type

	America Works
	Work Readiness & Job Placement

	Grant Associates
	Work Readiness

	OIC/DC
	Work Readiness

	KRA Corporation
	Work Readiness & Job Placement

	Maximus, Inc. 
	Work Readiness & Job Placement

	Career Team
	Work Readiness & Job Placement




Question 6:	Are you seeking additional services other than engaging customers and following up on the referrals from the Department of Human Services (DHS), Economic Services Administration (ESA)?  
Answer:  	Please see Program Scope, Section II

Question 7:	Is the expectation to perform services other than engaging customers?
Answer:  	Please see Program Scope, Section II

Question 8:	Are customers required to use the Office of Work Opportunity (OWO) Jjob Training?
Answer:  Yes

Question 9:	Can grantees offer additional services to customers?
Answer:  	Yes, Please see Program Scope

Question 10:	Are grantees prevented from working with customers after the 90 days?
Answer:  	No, however DHS only reimburses those allowable costs associated with services for no more than 90 days.  

Question 11:	Can grantees continue to offer services (i.e., fare card distribution, clothing, furniture, etc.) after 90 days?
Answer:  	After 90 days, any services provided would not be paid for or authorized under the grant by DHS.

Question 12:	What particular delays are there in a customers getting assigned to a vendor?
Answer:  	DHS works to mitigate and avoid any delays.

Question 13:	Where is the list of definitions for this request for applications (RFA)?
Answer:  	There are none

Question 14:	What is the total grant award for each grantee?
Answer:  	Varies on grant application and budget.

Question 15:	How many awards will be granted?
Answer:  	Most likely more than one.

Question 16:	How should the Program Narrative be structured and written?
Answer:  	Please see Section 6 – Application Format.

Question 17:	Can a vendor pay for rent, utilities and/or purchase furniture?
Answer:  	Reasonable costs for such items may be a part of the budget submission.

Question 18:	Should religious activities be separate from the activities identified in the scope of this RFA?
Answer:  	Yes, see Section 3, General Provisions.

Question 19:	Is there a minimum number of people that an application must serve?
Answer:  	No



Question 20:	Is that a maximum amount of funds that may be requested?
Answer:  	No

Question 21:	RFA, page 17, are the application profile and table of contents included in the page total?
Answer:  	See Section 6, Application Format

Question 22:	Are collaboration commitment forms required for organizations to which an applicant may (or may not) refer a client or just where organizations have or wish to have formal collaborative relationships?
Answer:  	It is highly recommended that the Collaborative Commitment Form be provided 
for any organization that may be a part of the Program Scope.

Question 23:	On the "Applicant Profile" a W9 attachment is requested.  Are you asking for the form to be filled out only and attached, requesting information applicable to the applicant or are you requesting the results from the IRS be attached in reference to the W9 status of the applicant?
[bookmark: _GoBack]Answer:  	Complete and attach W9 only.
